



ASNA District 2 Membership Meeting Minutes

Date: October 19, 2020.

Time: 6:00 PM.

Location: via ZOOM

Present: Eliza Dudley, Carl Henderson, Abby Horton, April Bishop, Kim Parker, Denise Robertson, Jill Stokley, Etta Felton, Pat Green, Yvonne Hatcher, Chineda Hill, Caitie Campbell, Kim Smith, Jennifer Humphries, and Letrell Peoples.

Agenda Items:	Discussion:	Action: (Motion -votes conclusions)	Respondent: (Who will follow up.)
<p>Call to order:</p> <p>Devotion: By Pat Green</p>	<p>The meeting was called to order at 6:07PM by Dr. Jennifer Humphries.</p> <p>Ms. Green noted we are in real unprecedented times and on a roller coaster of what we don't know about COVID-19. She further stated it is a certain that Nurses will stay the course. We remain steadfast in our hope that this pandemic will only be a memory. Ms. Green offered prayer.</p>		
<p>Review and Approval of Minutes</p> <p>Committee Reports:</p> <p>Membership</p> <p>Finance</p>	<p>The minutes for the September 2020 meeting were reviewed and approved.</p> <p>Dr. Humphries noted there is nothing new to report regarding membership.</p> <p>Ms. Smith reported that over \$200 was collected from tickets sold for the Belk Charity Event held October 9-11. She also</p>	<p>Motion to approve September 2020 meeting minutes made by Ms. Yvonne Hatcher and seconded by Ms. Kim Smith. The group approved the minutes.</p>	

	<p>noted that the following members along with herself worked in the store selling tickets: Pat Green, Mary Beth Bodin, Etta Felton, and Jackie Williams. Dr. Humphries thanked everyone for their efforts to support the event.</p> <p>Ms. Felton reported a total of \$355 to date from the Charity Sale. Also, she received \$145 for the Soup Kitchen. Ms. Felton also reported that \$155 was noted from the ASNA Report sent by Ms. April Bishop for the Community Project. She noted a balance of \$7829.09, which doesn't include money from Charity sale.</p>		
Convention	<p>Dr. Humphries thanked everyone that participated in the Convention as delegates. She further noted we experienced a few glitches getting logged on, but the Convention was a success.</p> <p>She further offered congratulations to Ms. Denise Robertson who won her position on the Nominating Committee. Congrats was offered by the group at large.</p>		
Scholarships	<p>Monies received from the Charity Sale will be used to support Scholarships.</p>		
Community Project	<p>Dr. Humphries reminded everyone to please sign up to help in the soup kitchen for December 5th. Donations are still</p>		

<p>Old Business:</p> <p>T-Shirts</p>	<p>needed. Information has been posted on FB asking for help. Suggestions were made regarding using To-go bowls and bags for the event.</p> <p>Ms. Smith noted she is aware that The West Alabama Food Bank is well stocked and we may be able to secure some food from them. Dr. Humphries will pass this on to Dr. Jones, who is spearheading the project.</p> <p>Dr. Humphries noted we decided on two colors last meeting (grey and blue). We will have short and long sleeve shirts. The price is \$20 for short sleeve \$25 for long sleeve and 2XL or larger. She further stated we are working on an order form and a way to pay. Also at this time, she along with Ms. Sharmayne Jones have been sorting out a way to collect money. We will likely use personal Venmo accounts if ASNA approves. However, we can either pay thru Venmo or send monies to Dr. Humphries.</p> <p>Dr. Humphries noted we have gotten several purchases so far and we may need to extend the cut-off date to sale, if needed.</p> <p>A special thanks was offered to Ms. Jones and</p>		
---	--	--	--

<p>Election of Officers</p>	<p>Online Voting for the election of previously stated positions was held at 6:50 PM.</p> <p>Mr. Carl Henderson was elected as Vice President. Congratulations was extended to him and all those who will be assuming roles for District's Board. Officers for 2021 include: President Elect—Ms. April Ervin Vice President---Mr. Carl Henderson Secretary---Ms. Letrell Peoples Treasurer---Ms. Etta Felton</p>		
<p>Christmas Social</p>	<p>Suggestions were made regarding where to hold our Annual Christmas gathering. Dr. Humphries will check several establishments for possible meeting site.</p>		
<p>Date of next Meeting</p>	<p>The next meeting will be held November 16, 2020 via Zoom at 6PM.</p>		
<p>Adjournment</p>	<p>Meeting adjourned at 6:55PM by Dr. Humphries.</p>	<p>Motion to adjourn meeting was made by Ms. Kim Smith and seconded by Ms. Jill Stokley.</p>	
<p>Recorded by: Letrell Peoples</p>			